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Gerould, Elaine

From: David Goldin [dgoldin@amerimerchant.cormj
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2006 7:31 PM

To: Litle, Tim

Subject: RE: Postage Financing Agreement

Foliow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Paymentecly's atlorney Is clahﬁlng that the Hearthsong documents are not there and all they have from ihe Exposures agreement
was a schedule A (where definitions are defined in another agreement that they don't have). With your lestimony, # will definitely
aelp “put the pieces of the ptizzle together.”

As par of the district we are I, we need to do “sutomatic disclosures” — will Randy from Exposures be okow/f us listing him as
someone we are going to use in our case? I so, do you have a contact address for him we can put down (work or home)?

The patent attorney's know about your willingness to testily and | will keep you posted well ahead in advence of the progress of
what’s toing on.- Again,  appreciate afl your efforts thus far.  Enjoy your summer and 1 will be In touch.

David

From: Litle, Tim [malito:tim@litle.com]
Senk: Tuesday, June 27, 2006 10:18 AM
Yo: David Goldin

Subject: RE: Postage Financing Agreement

This Is great that they found something In the flie. Perhaps they have some operating documentation that shows that proceeds
were deducted each day.

Loéi;‘igg at these documents reminds me that Aflen Abbott also signed the documents s treasurer of Exposures. | have
sontinued to keep in touch with him and saw him within the last couple of months. 1'm sure that he will provide affidavils and even
testify I needed as wilt 1. Allen’s contact information is: :

Sr. VP of Marketing
Pawl Fredrick

223 West Poplar Streel
Fleetwood, PA 19522

aabhott@pauliredrick.com
{610} 944-0809 {0}
(610) 3855580 (h)
1610) 360-9904 (m}

Exposures was the first of these agreements {after the original group we did in the early to mid eighties). Hearthsong came later
as well as others that | don't remember, Perhaps Paymentech coukd locate such information, As we continued the program, i
became more defined. | suspect that the Hearthsong paperwork would have explicilly specified a 25% deduction from
Hearthsong's procesds uniil the amount was paid off and those after that would have been even belier defined.

i noticed that John Shirey also signed the Exposures documents, He is stiit with Paymentech and could shed light on the situation
as well. However, | have heaird that he now works for Paymentech In irefand,

Tim Litle

Litle & Co,

200 Chelmsford Street
Lowell, MA 01851
Tim@Lile.com

Q) 978-275-6520

m) 978-807-8807

8/29/2006
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Frism: David Goldin [mgiftordgoldin@amerimerchant.com]
sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2006 3:00 PM

Foi Litle, Tim

subject: Postage Financing Agreement

Tim -

wanied to bring you up o date, attached you will find & copy of the schedule / security agreement of the postage financing
agreement w! Exposures, The entire document couidn’t be located, this was alf that was apparently in the folder. The patent
attom%ys think it's enotigh 1o “star” and we may ask for festimony from you, ete. that further detalls how the program worked if
readed. .

just wanted to kesp you In the loop and egain | appreciate your heip in this matter. | hope you ate enjoying your summer {not
sure i you left for Martha's Vineyard or not) and 1 wi touch base soon.

David

David Goldin
ameriMerchant

475 Park Avenue South
15th Floor

New York, NY 10016
Tel: 212-779-2100 x102
Fax: 646-349-3272

WOTICE: ‘This message, Incluting all attachments transmitted with I, Is for the use of the eddressee only, It may contaln proprietary, confidential andfor legally
srivileged fnformation befonging te Litle & G, No confidentiality or privilege Is walved or lest by any mistransmissien, ¥ you are not the intended recipient, v
st not, directly or indirectly, use, disciose, distrihute, print or copy any pert of ts message. If you belleve you have received this message In error, please
Jefete it and all coptes of & from your spstem and notify the sender framediately by reply e-mail. Thank you.
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